Ashfaq Ahmad Shah

Assistant Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email:

Contact: ISLAMABAD

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ashfaq Ahmad Shah is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Ashfaq Ahmad Shah has a PhD in Rural Development And Management. Dr. Ashfaq Ahmad Shah has published 13 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 480, carried out 2 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Rural Development And Management

2014 - 2018

Experience	
Assistant Professor	2019- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Assistant Professor	2018 - 2019
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Senior Field Officer-Emergency	2010 - 2010
ACTED , Islamabad	
Monitoring and Evaluation Off	2010 - 2014
Norwegian Refugee Council , Islamabad	
Senior Program Officer-WASH	2010 - 2010
INTERNATIONAL RESCUE COMMITTEE , Peshawar	

Awards

Best Graduate Award 2018

1. Excellent Doctoral Thesis for Graduate Students in 2018 by the Academic Degrees Assessment Committee of the College, China Agricultural University 2. Excellent Graduate of the year 2018, China Agricultural University

Research Projects

National Projects

Hazard Induced Household Vulnerability and Health Risks in Pakistan

2019

Funding Agency: HEC Amount: PKR 470,000.00 Status: Completed

Hazard-Induced Household Vulnerability and Health Risks In Pakistan: The Case Of Khyber

2019

Pakhtunkhwa Province Funding Agency: HEC Amount: PKR 265,000.00 Status: Completed

International Projects

Research Articles

Empirical study on influencing factors of biogas technology adoption in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan	2020
Syed Muhammad Amir Liu Yonggong Ashfaq Ahmad Shah Dr. Umer Khayyam Zafar Mahmood	
Energy and Environment, Volume: 31, Issue: 2, Pages 308-329	
Impact Factor: 2.945 Quartile: 3 Citations: 26	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1177/0958305X19865536	
Factors affecting flood-induced household vulnerability and health risks in Pakistan: The case of	2020
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa (KP) Province	
Jingzhong Ye Rajib Shaw Raza Ullah Ashfaq Ahmad Shah Jingzhong Ye Rajib Shaw Raza Ullah Muhammad Ali International Journal of Disaster Risk Reduction, Volume 42, Article Number 101341	
Impact Factor: 4.320 Quartile: 1 Citations: 92 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijdrr.2019.101341	
Ecosystem-based Adaptation (EbA) practices in smallholder agriculture; emerging evidence from rural	2019
Pakistan Syed Irshad Ali Shah Jiehong Zhou Ashfaq Ahmad Shah	
Journal of Cleaner Production, Volume 218, Pages 673-684	
Impact Factor: 7.246 Quartile: 1 Citations: 31	
DOI: 10.1016/j.jclepro.2019.02.028	
Current capacities, preparedness and needs of local institutions in dealing with disaster risk reduction in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan	2019
Ashfaq Ahmad Shah Rajib Shaw Jingzhong Ye Muhammad Abid Syed Muhammad Amir A.K.M. Kanak Pervez Shaista Naz International Journal of Disaster Risk Reduction, Volume 34, Pages 165-172	
Impact Factor: 2.896 Quartile: 2 Citations: 102	
DOI: 10.1016/j.ijdrr.2018.11.014	
Fuzzy-Likert Scale Based Assessment of Marketing Risk Faced by the Hybrid Rice Growers of Bangladesh	2019
A. K. M. Kanak Pervez Md. Ektear Uddin Ashfaq Ahmad Shah Foyez Ahmed Prodhan Md. Mohiuddin Sheikh EKONOMIKA POLJOPRIVREDA-ECONOMICS OF AGRICULTURE, Volume 66, Article 1, Pages 9-22	
Impact Factor: 0 DOI: 10.5937/ekoPolj1901009K	
Farmers' awareness and perception of climate change impacts: Case study of Aguie district in Niger	2018
Abdou Matsalabi Ado Jin Leshan Patrice Savadogo Li Bo Ashfaq Ahmad Shah	
Environment, Development and Sustainability , Pages 1-15	
Impact Factor: 1.676 Quartile: 3 Citations: 72 DOI: 10.1007/s10668-018-0173-4	
Determinants of flood risk mitigation strategies at household level: a case of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa (KP) province, Pakistan	2017
Ashfaq Ahmad Shah Jingzhong Ye Muhammad Abid Raza Ullah	
Natural Hazards, Volume 88, Issue 1, Pages 415-430	
Impact Factor: 1.901 Quartile: 2 Citations: 143	
DOI: 10.1007/s11069-017-2872-9	
Disaster risk management in agriculture: tragedies of the smallholders	2017
Raza Ullah Ganesh P. Shivakot Farhad Zulfiqar Muhammad Nadeem Iqbal Ashfaq Ahmad Shah	
Natural Hazards, Volume 87, Issue 3, Pages 1361-1375	
Impact Factor: 1.901 Quartile: 2 Citations: 14 DOI: 10.1007/s11069-017-2821-7	
Empowering Women Entrepreneurs through Microcredit: Assessing the Role of Sarhad Rural Support	2016
Program in Pakistan	
Muhammad Ammad Khan Nazish Kanwal Peer Ghulam Nabi Ashfaq Ahmad Shah	
Journal of Entrepreneurship, Management and Innovation, Volume 12, Issue 1, Pages 91-112	
Impact Factor: N/A POLyhttps://doi.org/10.7241/90161215	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.7341/20161215	

Conference Proceedings

Impact Factor: 2.914

The community inhabitants risk perception in response to the flood disaster in Pakistan; a case of 2019 flood prone communities of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa (KP) province Ashfaq Ahmad Shah International Conference on Silk-roads Disaster Risk Reduction and Sustainable Development, res.country(48.) Citations: N/A DOI: http://www.sidrr.com/ **Book Chapters** Climate Change and Health Impacts in Pakistan 2021 Saddam Hussain Sobia Siddique Ashfaq Ahmad Shah In: Research Anthology on Environmental and Societal Impacts of Climate Change, Volume:4, Page:1765-1788 Citations: N/A DOI: 10.4018/978-1-6684-3686-8.ch087 Maternal Determinants of Childhood Stunting: The Case of Pakistan 2020 Sarin Ishaque Junaid Ul Mulk Muhammad Ali Ashfaq Ahmad Shah In: Book on Climate Change and Anthropogenic Impacts on Health in Tropical and Subtropical Region, Pages 19-36 Citations: N/A DOI: 10.4018/978-1-7998-2197-7.ch002 Ecosystem Services-Climate-Health Associations: Water-Climate-Leishmaniasis Nexus in an Endemic 2019 Focus of Zoonotic Cutaneous Leishmaniasis Ahmed Karmaoui Siham Zerouali Ashfaq Ahmad Shah Mohammed Yacoubi-Khebiza Fadoua El Qorchi In: Book on Climate Change and Its Impact on Ecosystem Services and Biodiversity in Arid and Semi-Arid Zones Chapter 14, Pages 280-290 Citations: N/A DOI: 10.4018/978-1-5225-7387-6.ch014 **Editorial Activities** 2019 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.914 2019 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 3.24 2019 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 5.6 2019 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 0.675 2019 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 0 2019 Reviewed Papers for Journals 2019 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.914 2019 Reviewed Papers for Journals **Impact Factor: 2.8** 2018 Reviewed Papers for Journals